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February 8, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Jen Spaziano

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP
1440 New York Avenue, N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20005-2111

Re: Rosetta Stone Ltd. v. Google Inc., Case No. 1:09-cv-00736-GBL-JFA

Dear Jen:

[ write in response to your letter of February 4, where you outlined a proposed schedule for
deposing Google’s employees. Google hereby proposes the following schedule for deposing
Rosetta Stone’s current and former employees:

Michael Wu 2/18/10
Jason Calhoun 2/19/10
Nino Ninov 2/22/10
April Garvey 2/23/10
Christopher Kipple  2/24/10
John Ramsey 2/25/10
Mike Hill 2/26/10
Julie Longley 2/26/10
Brian Miller 3/1/10
Lena Huang 3/1/10
Raymond Yau 3/2/10
Daavi Zain 3/2/10
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Eric Eichmann 3/3/10

Jeanne May 3/3/10
Elizabeth Bober 3/4/10
Nancy White 3/5/10
Dawn McAvoy 3/9/10
Van Leigh 3/9/10
Tom Nowacyzk 3/10/10

Nicole Tabatabai 3/11/10
Keshav Raghunathan 3/11/10
Tom Adams 3/12/10

Google also intends to take a 30(b)(6) deposition of Rosetta Stone on February 19, 2010, which
we will notice separately. Please let us know for which of these employees and former
employees you will require formal notices and/or subpoenas. We are currently working with our
experts and other witnesses to determine their availability.

Google agrees to depose Rosetta Stone employees at a mutually agreeable location. Please let us

know as soon as possible whether the proposed dates are not convenient, and, if so, please
propose alternate dates in the same timeframe.

Best regards,
/s/

Margret M. Caruso



